
409OBITUARY FOR 1880-81.
Roughing it through Life (1869), and 
other works.—Ottawa Free Frees.

Fuller, Wm. Hy., Clerk of the County 
Court of Frontenac, Ont. (1877). B. 
1848 ; d. at Kingston, Ont., 14th Sept., 
1881. Ed. at Queen’s College, King­
ston, where he graduated M.A , 1868; 
called to the Bar, Ont., 1871 ; became 
editor of the Kingston Whio (Liberal), 
Jan., 1872, on which he remained until ! 
his appt. as Clk. of the County Court.

“ He carried a keen lance, but a light one, 
and his thrusts were never made beneath 
the belt.”—Toronto Netes.

Gauthier, Rev. L. Oskzimk, .Curé 
of St. Lazare, P.Q., where he d. 3rd Oct., 
1880. He was well-known as an anti­
quarian.

Groffrion, Mad. Almaidr {née Dnn- 
sereau), wife of Hon. F. GeoflFrion, M.P., 
to whom she was united, 1865 ; d. at 
Verchères, P.Q., 9th A pi., 1881, aged 41.

Givins Rev. Saltern, D.C.L. (1877), 
(Church of Eng.). B. in Toronto, 1880 ; 
d. at Colborne, Ont., 13 Oct., 1880. S. 
of the late Col. Givins, of the British 
Army ; he was ed. by the late Dr. 
Strachan, afierwards Bishop of Toron­
to ; ordained deacon, 1831 ; priest, 
1833 ; and served successively at the 
Mohawk Mission, Bay of Quinte, 1831- 
50 ; Niagara, Oakville and Credit, 1852- 
56; St. Paul’s, Yorkville, Newmarket, 
H imilton (retaining Rectorship of St 
Paul's), 1856-80 ; lie was appt.* rural 

dean, 1845 ; canon of St. James Cathe­
dral, Toronto, 1875.

Godfrey, Rev. Wm. Minns, B.A., 
Rector of Clementsport, N.S., to which 
he had been apptd at his ordinatio n, 
1839. B in Eng., 1813 ; ed. at King's 
College, N.S. ; and was for a time Prin­
cipal of Yarmouth (N.S.) Academy.

Gooderham, Wm., President of the 
Bank of Toronto, of which he was one of 
the founders* B .at Scole, Norfolk, En^., 
29th Augt., 1790; d. in Toronto, 20th* 
Augt, 1881. In his youth entered the j 
army and saw service in the West I 
Indies, being present at the; taking of,

Martinique and Guadaloupe* Came to 
Toronto, 1832, and entered into partner­
ship there witli his brother-in-law, the 
late Mr. Jas. Worts, as millers. In 1834 
Mr. Worts died, and the surviving part­
ner, after adding distilling to his former 
occupation, carried on business under 
the style of Wm. Gooderham. In 1845 
he was joined hy Mr. J. G- Worts, the 

! son of his old partner, and the firm 
name was adopted of Gooderham & 
Worts, so well known throughout the 
country. The business now made rapid 
progress, and in 1881, had reached such 
proportions as to necessitate the employ­
ment in all of about 1,000 men, 150 of 
whom were engaged in the distillery. 
This latter, however, is only one of the 
enterprises which came under the over­
sight of the deceased and his partner. 
The Bank of Toronto is an institution 
of which the firm has been practically 
body and soul, Mr. Gooderham having 
been its Presdt. for 15 years, and his 
partner its Vice-Presdt. The Toronto 
and Nipissing Railway, of which Mr. 
Wm. Gooderham, jr., is Presdt. and 
Managing Director, is owned almost 
entirely by the firm, as is to a large 
extent the Toronto, Grey, and Bruce 
Railway. The firm have also mills at 
Meadowvale, near Brampton, at Pine 
Grove, in Vaughan, and at Streetsville. 
Near the two former they have also 
farm1’ >f between four and five hundred 
acres each. Mr. Gooderham was also 
largely interested in two building and 
loan societies. He was for three years 
an Alderman of Toronto, but carefully 
eschewed Parliamentary and other 
public honours. Mr* G. died enormously 
wealthy, his partnership interest in 
the firm of G. k Worts alone bejng 
valued at $95,000.

Gordon, Rev. Henry (Presbyterian). 
B. about 1785; d. at Gananoque, Ont., 
where he had laboured in the ministry 
for over 30 years, 13th Dec., 1880. He 
was the last in Eastern Ont. of those 
ministers who, in 1844, composed the 
Free Churc


